December 17, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: Chairman Meserve
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield

FROM: William D. Travers /RA/ by Carl Paperiello Acting For/
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: ANNUAL REPORT OF THE OFFICE OF ENFORCEMENT

Attached is the fifth Annual Report of the NRC'’s Office of Enforcement for fiscal year 1999.
This report was prepared in accordance with recommendation 11.G-2 of NUREG-1525,
“Assessment of the NRC Enforcement Program” and SECY 95-084 - ASSESSMENT OF THE
NRC ENFORCEMENT PROGRAM, PROPOSED REVISION TO THE GENERAL STATEMENT
OF POLICY AND PROCEDURE FOR NRC ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS, AND REMOVAL OF
POLICY FROM 10 CFR PART 2, APPENDIX C, which the Commission approved in a Staff
Requirements Memorandum issued on June 16, 1995. | intend to place this report in the NRC's
Public Document Room, as well as on the Office of Enforcement’s home page on the internet.

If you have any questions on the report, please contact Renée Pedersen, Office of
Enforcement, at 415-2742 or e-mail (RMP).

Attachment: As stated

cc: F. Miraglia, DEDR
C. Paperiello, DEDMRS
P. Norry, DEDM
K. Cyr, OGC
S. Collins, NRR
W. Kane, NMSS
G. Caputo, Ol
H. Bell, OIG
S. Reiter, CIO
J. Funches, CFO
Regional Administrators
W. Beecher, PA
D. Rathbun, CA
A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
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